

Date: 2023-12-22

Paolomaria Schiratti
VP Global Certification, R&D

To Whom it may concern.

Phone +39 040 4192 111
Fax +39 040 4192 237

Paolomaria.schiratti@telit.com

www.telit.com

Subject: Change in FCC ID Authorization letter

Telit Communications S.p.A. has applied for, and has been granted Federal Communications Commission (FCC) registration number RI7ME310G1W3, original grant date of December 9, 2021, for its radio module which carries the Telit Communications S.p.A. model number ME310G1-W3.

This letter will grant permission on a one-time basis to **Alcohol Monitoring Systems, dBa SCRAM Systems**, a company in United States of America, to apply for a "Change of Identification" for the above mentioned radio modules, with FCC.

Telit Communications S.p.A. understands that **Alcohol Monitoring Systems, dBa SCRAM Systems** must make this change in order to comply with Federal Communication Commission (FCC) regulations that apply to the product with FCC identifier **P8M-GPS910W3** and Telit authorize FCC to use information on file to grant such Change of Identification for this device.

Telit Communications S.p.A. is supplying the ME310G1-W3 to **Alcohol Monitoring Systems, dBa SCRAM Systems**, unmodified and equivalent to the originally certified unit.

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment bearing the changed identification.

Should there be any question, please feel free to contact us.

Your Sincerely,

Paolomaria Schiratti
VP Global Certification, R&D
Telit Communications SpA